College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

¥

To: Mike Martindale, Superintendent

From: Molley Perry, Deputy Superintendent/Chief Administrative Officer
Date: July 13, 2022

Subject: New Administrator Contracts

Agenda ltem: -1

BACKGROUND

Following a thorough interview and selection process, the following individuals are recommended by
the Superintendent of Schools for new administrative contracts:

e Seth Gallion, Assistant Principal — A&M Consolidated High School
Mr. Gallion joins the A&M Consolidated High School administrative team with 1.5 years of
experience as an assistant principal in Bryan ISD. He previously taught as a 5* grade bilingual
teacher and band director.

e Tracy Brice, Assistant Principal — Greens Prairie Elementary School
Mrs. Brice is returning to CSISD after serving as an assistant principal in Comal ISD for the past
two years. Prior to this, she taught special education, 3 and 4 grades, and was an instructional
coach at Greens Prairie Elementary.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees approve the
recommendation from the Superintendent of Schools to issue new administrative contracts to Seth
Gallion and Tracy Brice.
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